City Attorney's Communication #2016-1188
September 13, 2016

TO: Robert A. McCaughan, Public Works Director
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Revocable License Agreement

As requested in your memorandum dated September 9, 2016, Public Works Department
Memorandum No. 2016-50, the following form of Resolution, relative to the above-referenced
matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND ATC
GROUP SERVICES LLC TO INSTALL, OPERATE AND
MAINTAIN A GROUNDWATER MONITORING WELL
LOCATED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NE 23"” STREET;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please ensure that the Revocable License Agreement is properly executed by a corporate officer
listed on the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, web site.
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